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Jennifer Rivera (Administration)

From: Beth Garmon (CDI: Planning)
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 10:24 AM
To: Jennifer Rivera (Administration)
Subject: FW: Preservation of Constitutional Rights in Connection with rezoning of 117.31 Acres 

on Guth and Turk Road
Attachments: IMG_3500.jpeg; IMG_3499.jpeg

Good morning, Jennifer. 
 
Please add the attached public comments to the file for the JM Turk rezoning request. 
 
Thank you, 
Beth 
 
Beth Garmon 
Director of Planning and Zoning 
Hall County Community Development and Infrastructure 
(oƯice) 770-531-6809 
(direct) 770-297-2626 
bgarmon@hallcounty.org 
 
All ZONING, PLAT, and BUILDING PERMIT submittals may be submitted online through Accela. Plat inquiries may 
be submitted to plats@hallcounty.org. Zoning and general inquiries may be submitted to planning@hallcounty.org. 
 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: rjterrell@mindspring.com <rjterrell@mindspring.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 10:04 AM 
To: Kathy Cooper (County Commissioner) <kcooper@hallcounty.org>; Gregg Poole (County Commissioner) 
<gpoole@hallcounty.org>; Richard Higgins (County Commissioner) <rhiggins@hallcounty.org>; Billy Powell 
(County Commission) <bpowell@hallcounty.org>; JeƯ Stowe (County Commission) <jstowe@hallcounty.org> 
Cc: Beth Garmon (CDI: Planning) <bgarmon@hallcounty.org> 
Subject: Preservation of Constitutional Rights in Connection with rezoning of 117.31 Acres on Guth and Turk Road 
 
[Some people who received this message don't often get email from rjterrell@mindspring.com. Learn why this is 
important at https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ] 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Ronald Jake Terrell and Heather Jean Terrell 
5016 Deer Creek Court 
 
 






